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Addendum #2 
RFP10102019 

Conference Center Seating Reupholster 
McHenry County College 

 
This Addendum is in response to the inquiries from potential bidders.  This Addendum constitutes changes to the specifications as sent out 
in the original RFP and other pertinent information shared with all vendors.  All changes and information listed on this Addendum should 
be considered as the official modifications to the specifications and should be included in your proposal with these in mind. 
 
Please acknowledge your receipt of this addendum by attaching a signed copy of the addendum with your proposal response. 
 
Received and acknowledged by:  ___________________________________________ 
 
 
1. We are not a MBE, FBE, or DBE dealer.  Is it necessary to be one of these classifications in order to bid this job? No.  But 

documentation for this section must be completed and returned. 
 

2. Can our installers and upholsterer visit the site to exam the chairs that need to be reupholstered?  What is the best 
way to schedule that?  Please review bid documents Section 1.6. 

 
3. Is there a preferred manufacturer for the fabric/vinyl specified for the chairs? No. 
 
4. If a fabric/vinyl is specified; can you please advise us of pattern and style number?  Not specified. 
 
5. In addition to the re-upholstery, will there be any wood touchups needed on these chairs? No 
 
6. Is there a separate bid for carpeting? See bid documents Section 5.0. 
 
7. If carpet has been selected, who is the carpet manufacturer? Shaw Industries 
 
8. Is there a floorplan we can reference to calculate yardage? No. 
 
9. During the reupholstery process, we will only need the chair seats and backs.  Is there a location on sight to store the 

chair frames? Yes. 


